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November 6, 2024 

Addendum No. 1 
 

To:                   Potential Bidders 
Reference:     Pathways Program Modular A/V Introduction, Training and Promotional Video Series 
Agency:         Augusta County 
Solicitation:  RFQ # 11221-25-01 
Bids Due:       2 pm Thursday, November 14th, 2024 
 
The following information is made to the original referenced solicitation. Bid Due Date and time remains 
the same. Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing and returning the bottom of 
this Addendum with your bid. Notice is hereby given that this addendum has been posted in full on the 
project’s solicitation page of the Augusta County website and eVA. 
 
Questions 
 

Question 1: Is there local talent (ie – police, people that can play roles in the videos) that we can use? 
 
Response: Yes, we anticipate using local people. 
 
Question 2: Is there need/requirement for closed captioning? 
 
Response: No, there is no need for closed captioning for our audience. 
 
Question 3: Do you need multi-lingual options? 
 
Response:  No, there is no need for multi-lingual options for our audience. 
 
Question 4: What specific information other than pricing would you like included in the 
proposal submission? 
 
Response:  
 
Question 5: Will filming take a full two weeks of back to back days or is the timeline able to 
be shortened if the production company finds a more efficient way to consolidate? Is it 10 
full production days? 
 
Response: The timeline can be shortened if that is feasible. 



 
Question 6: There’s mention of a studio as a location. What do you anticipate being filmed in 
the studio and is that a must? 
 
Response: We anticipate interviews and/or narrative parts being filmed in studio. This is not a 
must, if there are viable alternatives we are open to that as well. 
 
Question 7: Where will the testimonials be filmed? Will the county be supplying all filming 
locations? 
 
Response: We anticipate interviews and/or narrative parts being filmed in studio. This is not a 
must, if there are viable alternatives we are open to that as well. 
 
Question 8: Will you be supplying the interviewees and how many do you anticipate being 
filmed? Will the County be handling scheduling all interviewees? 
 
Response: We will identify and schedule the interviewees. We anticipate there being 
between three and five. 
 
Question 9: For the explanation of the program principles, do you see that being explained 
through graphics/animation or is that going to be a speaker? 
 
Response: The Program Principals will be both graphics and spoken. 
 
Question 10: When will the project start? 
 
Response: 
 
Question 11: Do you have a budget in mind for the project? 
 
Response: Our budget is $50,000. 
 
Question 12: Other than testimonials from first responders and community partners, will the 
production require any instructors speaking directly to the audience for any of the training, 
or will the narration be mainly driven by professional voice over? 
 
Response: We are looking for both direct speaking to the audience and professional voice 
over. 
 
Question 13: Will the County of Augusta supply a subject matter expert on the training 
material to develop the script for this project? 
 
Response: Yes. 
 
Question 14: Is there an estimate number of scenarios and/or locations that need to be 
stages and shot? 
 
Response: No, we will need a storyboard to figure that out. 
 



Question 15: Throughout the training, will there be any digital interface, software, or app 
interaction that needs to be demonstrated? (i.e. navigating a website or app, filling out form 
fields, on a computer or a mobile phone) 
 
Response: No, there is no need for digital training. 
 
Question 16: What is the target period of performance and deadline for this production? 
 
Response: We would like to start in December, latest starting point would be right after the 
Holidays. The end of March is the latest for completion. 
 
Question 17: Under "Final Delivery" within the "Key Components" it is mentioned that the 
final product will include "several configurations of the video" aside from the main 3 
deliverables. Is there an estimated number or list of final modules or video configurations 
that need to be completed? (i.e. Training video broken down into # of segments, 
15sec/30sec/60sec social media edits, etc.)  
 
Response: No, we will create that list after storyboarding (or as a part of it). 
 
Question 18: Point of clarification, we understand that you want to create 3 primary videos 
that are each 10-15 minutes. Then, you want each of these videos to be comprised of several 
modules that can be taken out or interchanged in one of the other videos. So, the question is 
do you have an anticipated number of modules per video? 
 
Response: Same as the last question, we do not know but plan on creating that list after or 
during storyboarding. 
 
Question 19:  Will you be providing someone to walk-through the referral process or do we 
need to hire an on-camera talent? 
 
Response: The County will provide the talent. 
 
Question 20: In the timeline section of the RFQ, you have mentioned that there would be on-
location and studio filming. Can you explain your studio filming needs for this project? Do 
you have a studio we can use or can we bring in equipment to make a studio – lighting, 
backdrops, etc. in a conference room or other suitable on-site space to accomplish the same 
look and effect? 
 
Response: We need a studio for the testimonials. We do not have one, but are willing to have 
one set up in our space. 
 
Question 21: In the Pre-Production process, you are asking to have storyboards. For a project 
of this size and type, that can be a fairly expensive and exhaustive process. With a straight-
forward instructional program that is featuring a lot of talking heads and shots to illustrate 
the program, there really isn’t a need for storyboards. And potentially 90-minutes worth of 
content, that’s a lot. The production crew doesn’t find this particularly helpful since real 
locations, lighting, and camera setups will vary and can change with on-site conditions. 
Instead, we recommend developing detailed Script Treatments - which are usually 2-3 pages 
per video that outlines the goals/objectives of the video, the style and approach for each 



module, and the major talking points to be incorporated in the script. Would this be an 
acceptable approach? (Of course, when there are animated/motion graphic sequences, we 
would provide screen shots / storyboards and/or prototypes of those sequences for approval 
prior to completion of these animated segments. Additionally, our video scripts follow a 
traditional format with Video/Audio Columns that would provide visual concepts opposite 
Voice-Over Narration and/or anticipated interview comments for a better understanding of 
the show flow and content.) 
 
Response: Clarification, the total runtime is 30 minutes. But that would be acceptable for the 
instructional parts. We would probably still want storyboarding for the 
promotional/community-oriented portion. 
 
Question 22: Will the graphics be animated, and if so, will they be 2D or 3D? 
 
Response: 2D only. 
 
Question 23: Should travel expenses be included or build into the overall cost? 
 
Response: Yes, reasonable travel expenses are covered. 
 
Question 24: Is the RFQ requirement for pricing alone or are we to submit technical and past 
performance responses as well? 
 
Response: Although the RFQ will go to the lowest bidder, please submit examples of past 
work and technical capabilities. 
 
Question 25: How are the proposals being evaluated and is the Augusta County team 
weighing certain factors over others? 
 
Response: This RFQ will be decided by lowest bidder. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Name of Firm: _____________________________________ 

 
Signature: _________________________________________   Date: ____________________ 

 


